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Mr Kyrie Ng 
Willowtree Planning 
Suite 1, Level 10, 56 Berry Street  
North Sydney 2060 

 

17 October 2023 

Subject: Proposed modification to existing drainage infrastructure at 9 Bumborah Point Road, 
Matraville - DA 23/12346 (PAN-366762) – Request for Information 

Dear Mr Ng 

I refer to your development application (DA) and Statement of Environmental Effects (SoEE) on 
behalf of ACFS Port Logistics for the proposed modification to existing infrastructure at 9 
Bumborah Point Road Matraville. 

After careful consideration, the department is requesting that you provide additional information to 
address the matters raised by the NSW Environment Protection Authority in their advice. The 
relevant advice letter can be accessed in the NSW Planning Portal. 

You are requested to provide the requested information or notification that the information will not 
be provided by Friday 27 October 2023. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide 
the additional information, please advise the department via the NSW Planning Portal.  

If you have any questions, please contact Daniel Neely, Para Planner, Transport and Water 
Assessments, on 02 9407 2134 or Daniel.neely@dpie.nsw.gov.au.  

Yours sincerely, 

 

Michael Young 
Principal Planner 
Transport and Water Assessments 

 


